
Ector County Independent School District 

Odessa, Texas 

 
Memorandum 

 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

ECISD AND UTPB FOR MIGRANT SUMMER PROGRAM 
 
DATE: April 17, 2012  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Under separate cover the Board of Trustees has been provided with an interlocal agreement 
between ECISD and UTPB for ECISD’s Migrant Summer School Program where each 
spring UTPB provides facilities and allows access to enrichment programs and Camp 

Falcon.   
 
 

*************** 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the interlocal agreement between 

ECISD and UTPB for Migrant Summer Program as provided under separate cover. 
 
 

 
************** 

 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Hector Mendez     H.T. Sánchez, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools    Chief of Staff 


